



N19 W23993 RIDGEVIEW PARKWAY WEST ■ P.O. BOX 47 ■ WAUKESHA, WI 53187-0047
262-506-6700 ■ Toll Free: 866-899-3204 ■ Fax: 262-506-6710 ■ www.atcllc.com

May 1, 2001

Ms. Dorothy Wideman
Executive Secretary
Michigan Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Dear Ms. Wideman:

MPSC Case No. U-12485

In Case No. U-12485, the Commission ordered electric utilities subject to its jurisdiction to file, within 90 days, draft proposed interconnection standards that are consistent with the order.

American Transmission Company LLC and ATC Management Inc., its corporate manager (hereinafter jointly known as "ATC"), provide transmission-only service in the state of Michigan at the 69 kV and 138 kV voltage levels under FERC-approved transmission tariffs. ATC does not provide any retail electric service.

The 69 kV and 138 kV voltage levels exceed the 46 kV threshold above which the Commission determined that interconnection standards have been approved by FERC. Accordingly, ATC is not filing proposed interconnection standards for Commission review.

If there are any questions concerning this information submitted by ATC, please contact me at 262-506-6807.

Very truly yours.

Jeff Rauh
Manager, Customer and Regulatory Relations

slp/